
NEW  JERSEY  STATE  INTERSCHOLASTIC  ATHLETIC  ASSOCIATION
1161 Route 130,   PO. Box 487                      Robbinsville, New Jersey 08691

TO:   Guests of Hall of Fame Honorees

FROM:   Steven J. Timko, Executive Director

DATE:   October 24, 2011

RE:   HALL OF FAME PROGRAM RESERVATION FORM

You are cordially invited to attend the Annual Award of Honor/Hall of Fame Program to be held at 
the Pines Manor, Route 27, Edison, New Jersey on Monday, December 5, 2011, at 11:30 a.m. 
Registration desk opens at 11:00 a.m. Tickets are $55.00 per person. Please fill  out the form 
below and mail with payment to the address above. 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DateU  ______________ 
U

NJSIAA
1161 Route 130 North
P.O. Box 487
Robbinsville, NJ  08691
ATTN:  Liz Nodeland

I desire to order _____ tickets for the “Award of Honor/Hall of Fame” Program to be held on Monday, 

December 5, 2011, at the Pines Manor, Route 27, Edison, New Jersey, at 11:30 a.m. 

I am enclosing a check made payable to the NJSIAA in the amount of $                           ($55 per ticket)  

I wish to sit with (insert honoree’s name here) ______________________________________.

NAME OF PERSON RESERVING TICKETS                                                                                    

Phone                                                                 

Signature                                                                                                     Position                                         

Mailing Address:                                                                                                                                                 
                                Street

                                                                                                                                                                              
City                                                                        State                 Zip Code

I have listed the names of all attendees in my party on the back of this  
form  ____ YES  ____  NO



RESERVATIONS MUST  BE  IN  THE  CENTRAL  OFFICE  NO  LATER  THAN  UNOVEMBER 22, 2011U.


